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I 7’4 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
B mE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933

- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 198607 198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD Ref : CC3MSG18001558/AtD
0% NG | EONG B SINGAPOREpsasa) BH83 ORI ” ul“”ml“m“m || |‘|
Code: MSG
1. Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJR 1791E Veh. Inspected SH 4880H
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 25/01/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer 3 Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  20/01/2018 Inspection Date 25/01/2018

Survey held at HUAMENG SPRAY PAINTING WKSP

1 KAKI BUKIT AVE &
#01-61 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883

5a. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 26 January 2018 11:39 AM

To: Iryani Amin; Ong Chin Kiat

Ce: SUR: KKLau; Accounts (LKKAuto); Christopher Chionh

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - HUA MEMNG SPRAY PAINTING
WORKSHOP (TP VEHICLE: GBB 11018, INSURED VEHICLE: GY 3814), DOA:
30-05-2017)

Attachments: sh 4880h gia.pdf

Dear Iryani/Chin Kiat,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SH 4880H at M/s: HUA MENG SPRAY PAINTING
WORKSHOP, 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE & #01-61 AUTOBAY SINGAPORE 417883.

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP's GIA report.

Meanwhile, kindly provide us the claim reference number for our necessary action.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisstay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



LG ‘fl,l' 0843 | Natanal Assassment Centre Services - U
EMTRY DATE & TIME: 23412018 1638
SUBMITTED BY: Jackson Ho Zhao Tian

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to spead up the claims process
2. Thim Form must he completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any withyl misrepresentation or withokding of matenial facts may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiate pelicy ability

A

5]

The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companses is not an admission of policy lizbility cn the pan of the insurance compantes
. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This repart will be forwarded by the msurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GRA) for
archiving and that copies of this rapert will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested paries
7. By the lodgement of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent 16 the archiving of this report at the cenire and io copies of the repor Deing made available

aforesaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

22/01/2018 16:38

20/01/2018 17:00

JUNC JALAN BESAR & DESKER RD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Wame Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

hobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Madel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Yehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Mote Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SH48B0H

LOW BOOM TIN
520810945

NOEMAIL

{LOCAL) +65-974T8752
OFFICE-9747E752

TOYOTA
COROLLA AXIO 1.5X CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD

FRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

D-170087932MSH

KONG LONG HIAN
501190612

2711211954

QUTDOOR

23/11/2010

7 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-84152367

OFFICE-B4152367
NOEMAIL

Page 1o 15



Address

Postcode

BLK 180 BUKIT BATOK WEST AVENUE 8
#07-197

651194

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured FRIEND

Vehicle Registration Number of Oriver's Own -

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conadiions
Road Surface
Other Information

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
CLEAR
DRY

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? MO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown personis) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. :

MWumber of Passengers (Including Driver)

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reparted to the police?
If ¥es, Please state which Police Station

NO

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER TO STATEMENT,
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Yehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passanger {Including Driver)

NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
SJR1THE

PRIVATE CAR

82339281

Page 2 of 15
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Accident Sketch Plan

CESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408899
Tel - 6365 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Mora khal@premiumauto.com sg / claimsf@premiumauto.com.sg

Supplementary Estimate

GST Reg No. 19-9902271-W — F

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd |Estimate No.
78 Shenton Way Date
#07-16 AIG Building ‘Service Advisor
Singapore 079120 |Pages
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept |Regn No
Tel: 6841 0055/ Fax: 6256 4313 |Model No
‘Quantity| T Description

Parts

1 |SIGNAL HORMN - LH/RH
2 AUDI ALUMINIUM NOTICE STICKER  #%<
3 BONNET EDGE PROTECTION - LHIRH 5

TOTAL PARTS

GRAND TOTAL

PAJODIOOT4R20180T
23-Jan-18

CHANG

1of1

SJQTOOE

Audi TTC 2.0 TFSI

 UnitPrice | Amount
$ 318.00 |
$ 17.00 {
$ 54.00

'§  389.00 |
$ 389.00

For Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

Authonsed Sgnature



HUA MENG SPRAY PAINTING WORKSHOP

1, Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, Blk C #01-61 / 01-34, Singapore 417883
Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Tel: 6747 8064, 6746 5519 / 9666 9680 Fax: 6743 4896

ESTIMATE
LOW BOON TIN TP (a1 Date :26.01.2018
1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 Vehicle no :5H 4880 H
#01-61 Make/Model :TOYOTA AXIO
5417883 Accident date :20.01.2018
No Description Qty Amount (S5)
List Items
1 Front bumper 1 S 4772 -
2 Front bumper side holder @ $57.10 2 5 1142 °
3 Front bumper LH fog lamp garnish LA 1 5 788 £
4 Front bumper centre lower grille 7' */ 1 $ 26797
5 Front bumper sponge | 1 § 0853~
6 Front bumper reinforcement : 1 S 3197 X. -
- 7 Front bumper lower cover Talns 1 5 1475 &
. 8 Front bumper inner lower cover 1 5
9 Front bumper clips(1set) yu.- 1 S 50 30
10 Front LH fender - 1 5 7904 7
11 Front LH fender inner shield 1 5 1769
~ 12 Front LH fender inner shield lower garnish toins 1 5 799
13 Front LH fender inner shield clips(1set} ~ 0999 1 S 50
14 Front LH door i _ 1 $ 10126
15 Front LH door top hinge - qoRk e g S 944
16 Front LH door lower hinge 1 5 94.4 /
17 Front LH door glass outer moulding 1 5 1343
18 Front LH door frame black sticker @(1set) 1 S 658
19 Front LH head lamp 1 5 7368
20 Front support panel 1, § 957.4 |
$ 57435
Less 25% Disc & 143588
Total 5 4307.62
Labour Cost
1 Remove & reinstall air con fill in gas 5 150+
2 Remove & reinstall door glass | 720 5 100 -~
3 Remove ,replace & repair consistent to the accident i ¢ 1400 5
4 Respray-painting — ¢ 1200 P77
5 Tuff kote 2P B4y $ 10— 2V
' RS Total $ 2950
Grand Total s 7257.27

(550



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno:1eseor1ser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Email. sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC3/MSG18001558/ATBNZ

Date: 209/03/2018

REFERENCE
Handling y . .
\ndupée: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: 27710689DMA
Claimanl _ SH4880H Insured Vehicle No : SJR1791E
Date of Loss:  20v01/2018 Nature of Claim; TP Claim No: 547688
DE TION TIE FV E
Reg No: SH4880H
Make & Model: TOYOTA COROLLA, 1.5 X AXID (A) Engine No: 1NZEA4AS6T01
Reg. Date: 26/06/2014 (Man. Year, 2013) Chassis Mo: NZE1617065470
Colour: Black Odometer: 511219 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 e
Market Value/New Car Price: MIA
Sum Insured (5%): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable). Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
c [0];] RE
Front Tyre Size: 185/65R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/65R15
Front Left Side: West Lake 6 mm Rear Left Side: West Lake & mm
Front Right Side: West Lake 6 mm Rear Right Side: West Lake 6 mm
The abeve values represant the remaining lyre freads depih
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parls 4 30762 2,024 .92 2.282.70 52.99
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,950.00 1,230.00 1,720.00 58.31
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S5) 7,257.62 3,254.92 4,002.70 55.15

Approved Total (Overridden) (S5) 2,600.00
MNett Amount (S%) 7.257.62 2,600.00 4,657.62 64.18
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 26/01/2018
Date Inspected: 25/01/2018 Inspected At: Hua Meng Spray Painting Workshop
(HQ)

Mo 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue G, #01-61
Autobay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represants our findings af the fime and place of inspection stated harein. Such inspection has been camied cut to the best of aur
knowledge and ability but any other fiahility under any other circumslances is hereby expressly excluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/ index cfi?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 29/3/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 29 Mar 2018)

Parts: 143 TOYOTA COROLLA 1.5 X AXIO (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SH4880H)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No.Particulars

Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed 477.20FL *477.20FL
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE HOLDER N/s Damaged 114 20FL *57.10FL
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER LH FOG LAMP GARNISH Cut 78.80FL *78.B0FL
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER CENTRE LOWER GRILLE Not Necessary 267 .90 FL *-FL
5 1 *FRONT BEUMPER SPONGE Cracked 9530FL *95.30FL
8 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Mot Necessary 319.70FL “FL
7 1 *FRONT BUMFER LOWER COVER } Torn 147 50FL =147 50FL
8 1 *FRONT BUMPER INNER LOWER COVER } 0.00 FL *FL
9 1 *SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 50.00FL *30.00FL
10 1 *FRONT LH FENDER Dented 790.40FL *790.40FL
A *FRONT LH FENDER INNER SHIELD Torn 176.90FL *176.90FL
12 1 “FRONT LH FENDER INNER SHIELD LOWER GARNISH Torn 7990FL *79.90FL
13 1 *SET FRONT LH FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS Necessary 50.00FL *30.00FL
14 1 *FRONT LH DOOR Repair 1,012.80FL *-FL
15 1 *FRONT LH DOOR TOP HINGE Not Mecessary 94 40FL *FL
16 1 *FRONT LH DOOR LOWER HINGE Mot Necessary 94 40FL *-FL
17 1 *FRONT LH DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING Mot Necessary 134 30 FL *FL
18 1 *SET FRONT LH DOOR FRAME BLACK STICKER Not Necessary 65.80FL *-FL
19 1 *FRONT LH HEAD LAMP Cut 736.80FL *736.B0FL

20 1 *FRONT SUPFORT PANEL Repair 957 40FL *FL
F=Franchise part. L=ListltemDsc. F

Sub Total (S%) 5,743.50 2,699.90
- List Item Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00% (S$) 1.435.88 674.98

Total Parts (S$) 4,307.62 2,024.92

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

http3;Hsinguporc.merim::n.n:nmiclaimm‘index,cfm‘?fuseb0x=MTRadjustcr&fuseaction=g... 29/3/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 REMOVE & REINSTALL AIR CON FILL IN GAS New 150.00
2 REMOVE & REINSTALL DOOR GLASS New 100.00 -
3 REMOVE,REPLACE & REPAIR CONSISTENT TO THE New 1,400.00 500.00
ACCIDENT
RESPRAY PAINTING MNew 1,200.00 700.00
TUFF KOTE New 100.00 30.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 2,950.00 1,230.00
|_ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

hups:Hsingapnn:.merimcn,-:nma’clairnsfindcx.::i‘rn'?f'usehux=M']“Radjust::r&fuseact.iun=g... 29/3/2018



